]

»»»> Classification: cConfidential

e

»»> Sounds fine Lesley, see you/him then.

ES

»»> Paul Morris

»»> Managing Director

»»» Deutsche Bank Private Bank

»»» OfFfice

=»x Cell:

e e ]

5

S original Message-----

»»> From: Lesley Groff [mailto

»»» Sent: Monday, Movember 16, 2015 10:50 AM

»»> To: Paul Morris

»»> Subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein

o

»»» Gpm on Thursday?

o

»»> ON Wov 16, 2015, at 9:52 AM, Paul Morris _ wWrote:

o

»»>> Classification: Public

D

»>>>> Hi Lesley, hope vou're well, yes of course, how does Thursday afterncon leok?
-

»»>> Paul Morris

=»»>> Managing Director

»»»» Deutsche Bank Private Bank

»»s> OFFice
»»33> Cell:
I
ES
PRI mmme== original Message-----

»»»> From: Lesley Groff [ma‘i'lto:m]

»»»> Sent: Monday, Nowvember 16, .

=»»> To: Paul Marris

»»»> Subject: Jeffrey Epstein

ES

»=x> Hi Paul. Jeffrey will be in NY this wed, third and Friday. Might you be around and available to come
see him?

e

=»»> Lesley

i

»»»> Sent from my iPhone

S

A

Bamm ——-

»»=»> This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient {(or have received this communication in error) please notify the sender immediately
and destroy this communication. any unautherized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material 1in
this communication is strictly forbidden.

ER Y

»»>>> Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax advice, and the information contained in this
communicatien should not be regarded as such.

x>
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2>

P -

»>> This communication may contain cenfidential and/er privileged infermation. If yeu are not the
intended recipient (or have received this communication in error) please notify the sender immediately
and destroy this communication. any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in
this communication is strictly forbidden.

e

»»>» Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax adwice, and the information contained in this
communication should not be regarded as such.

o

-

i

m ===

»» This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient (or have received this communication in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy
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